COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

December 27, 2017

Daniel P. Giroux
Terramax, Inc.

4220 Golf Vista Drive
Loveland, CO 80537

RE: Wagner/Kauffman Pit #3, Permit No. M-1999-069, Surety Reduction Request,
Revision No. SR-1, Approval of Third 30-Day Extension

Mr. Giroux:

On December 26, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
request to extend the decision date by 30 days for the Surety Reduction request (SR-1) filed for the
above referenced permit on June 1, 2017.

The new decision due date for SR-1 is set for January 27, 2018. Please submit all requested
materials at least one week prior to the decision due date to allow the Division sufficient time to
review your submittal.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by
email at amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

ﬂwr Ciehtgo

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Mary Kauffman
Jake Kauffman & Son, Inc.
502 S County Road 9E
Loveland, CO 80537

Wally Erickson, DRMS
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